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Dr. Allen Radwill
231 West Tabor Road

Phila. Pa.19120 co

Feb..17,1986

General Counsel --

Federal Election Commi!ion

1325 'K ' Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

In September of 1982,I 6 ave Con~resman Robert Borski,five, one hundred
dollar bills persomally in his office in Frankford Avenue in Philadelphia.oD Mr.Borskj accepted the five hundred dollars in cash and did not give me

0 a written receipt.

4% Over one month later in October of 1982,Mr. Borski(or one of his
,r assistants)went to a local bank ( Fidelity) and had a bank check made out

0 to Robert Borski.Either Mr. Borski or one of his assistants signed my
name on the check.

I am willing to take a lie detector test concerning this incident.
C

Yours ruly.

Dr. Allen Radwill

uwom!e d bOZ

ViCTO R WtPWFR~Noftwry Pubfic Aft, p"8. 06.

my Commissen apir" 19p



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

March 6, 1986

The Honorable Robert 4. Borski
314 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 2145

Dear Mr. Borski:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that you ,may,
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election CA;n-
paign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the -:--
plaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2145.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstra ii-

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance withi
2 U.S.C. s 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-
8200. For your information, we have attached a brief descrip-
tion of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stele
Gen wa .Counsel
• / i .

By: Kenneth A4 Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures

x.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, ) C 20463

March 6, 1986

Dr. Allen Radwill
231 West Tabor Road
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Dear Dr. Radwill:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on February 17 , 1986, which
alleges a possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, the ("Act"), by the Honorable Robert
Borski. The respondents will be notified is soon as the Com-
mission takes action on your submission.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling co nplaints. We have
numbered this inatter under review MUR 2145. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-
3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

,/ ,6/

By: Kennt'i A,,. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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March 21, 1986 0 rI

U,c.

The Federal Election Commission r-
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2145

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In response to your notice of complaint in the above
matter, dated March 6, 1986 and received in my office on
March 11, 1986, I wish to submit the enclosed sworn statements
of myself and Virginia M. Duffy, the Treasurer of my principal
campaign committee, concerning the Radwill contribution.

In addition to the factual matters drawn to your
attention in the enclosed sworn statements, I respectfully
submit that the accounting procedures maintained by my campaign
committee with respect to contributions are careful and
reasonable pursuant to Section 102.9(a) of Title 11 of the Code
of Federal Regulations (the 'Code'); that neither I or my
campaign committee accepted a cash contribution in violation of
Section 110.4(c)(1) of the Code, as evidenced by our reasonable
accounting procedures and office polices; that Mr. Radwill's
contribution was properly deposited within ten days of receipt,
pursuant to Section 103.3(a) of the Code; and further, that Mr.
Radwill's contribution was timely reported in the 1982
pre-election report of the Borski for Congress Committee, and
itemized as required by Section 104.3(a) of the Code.

For the foregoing reasons, and in the light of the
facts set forth in the enclosed statements, I believe that no
action should be taken against me or the Borski for Congress
Committee in this matter, but rather that Dr. Radwill's
complaint should be dismissed.

Please contact me if any additional information is
needed to further clarify this matter.

Ver truly yours,

Robert A. B rski

P.O. Box 26846 Phhdphu, PA 19134

PWI FDA BY MWI FM COMMMS COMMT~f MAX POWSIDOOMW4dM& "
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT A. BORSKI

I, Robert A. Borski, being duly sworn according to
law, hereby depose and state as follows:

1. The Borski for Congress File Memorandum attached
hereto and made a part of this statement is a true and correct
copy of a memorandum prepared at my direction and signed by me
on the date noted, describing my contacts with Allen Radwill
during my 1982 campaign for election to the United States House
of Representatives, and after my induction as a member of
Congress in January 1983. The internal memorandum was prepared
in 1983 after a visit by Dr. Radwill to my congressional office
in Philadelphia (at which I was not present), because during
that visit Dr. Radwill made several references to my staff
about filing a complaint with the Federal Election Commission.
The memorandum was prepared in order to record my recollection

0 of all of the circumstances surrounding my meetings with Dr.
Radwill while they were still relatively fresh in my mind.

o 2. With respect to other factual allegations of Dr.
Radwill in his complaint dated February 17, 1986 and not
covered specifically in the attached memorandum, Dr. Radwill
offered a contribution at our first meeting. The contribution
was offered, but not accepted, in cash. It was accepted by my

* campaign committee in the form of a traceable money order
identifying Dr. Radwill by full name and address, recorded and
deposited within no more than twenty-four hours after its
receipt. I did not meet with Dr. Radwill in September of 1982,
or at any time prior to the October date in which the

*- contribution was offered.

3. It is entirely possible that one of the persons
on my campaign staff filled in Dr. Radwill's name and address
on the money order which was accepted as a contribution.
However, the money order was purchased with Dr. Radwill's
knowledge on the day of our meeting.

4. To my knowledge, no separate receipts are issued
in the case of personal checks or money orders. To the best of
my knowledge however, each contribution received by my campaign
committee, whether cash, check, money order, or in-kind, has
been acknowledged in writing in a thank you note from me, or



from the Treasurer of my campaign committee within two weeks
after its receipt.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Affidavit on
March JL- 1986.

146,6
Rbert A. Bopskl-

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this /S'"day
of March, 1986.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:-7J /s r /- g'
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Borski for Congress File Memorandum
October 12, 1983

Re: Allen Radwill

Allen Radwill was suggested to me as a potential supporter by the
late Nick Pucciarelli, at the time a colleague of mine in the Pennsylvania
state House of Representatives. Although I do not recall whether our
meeting was prompted by a call from my campaign staff or by Mr. Radwill,
I recall meeting with him in early October 1982, at my campaign headquarters.

Mr. Radwill and I spoke for 15-20 minutes, and for most of that
time Harvey Rice (my field coordinator) and Jack Dempsey (a field worker)
were present. At the time Mr. Radwill was a teacher in the Philadelphia
school district, and he mentioned his desire to obtain an administrative
position within the School District. My standard reply in such situations
is that if there is anything I can do to help, feel free to contact me.
We also discussed the campaign, and Mr. Radwill offered a contribution of

o $500, which he had with him, in cash.

0 It was my practice throughout the campaign to decline cash. When
cash was offered, I would explain that checks or money orders were per-
mitted. Usually, for the convenience of the contributor, I offered to
have one of our campaign staff persons go to the bank and purchase a money
order on the contributor's behalf. Sometimes the contributor waited
while it was purchased, sometimes not.

In Mr. Radwill's case, my recollection is that I sent someone to
the bank while he was with me. I do know that under no circumstances
did I ever accept cash unless the person understood that it had to be
used to purchase a traceable money order, with the contributor's name
and address.

My calendar shows that Allen Radwill was in my congressional
office to see me on January 17, 1983 at 9:30, for a scheduled appointment.
In addition, my recollection and that of my district director, Jack
Dempsey, is that I also saw him on Valentine's Day (February 14) in
the afternoon, when he visited our office without a previously scheduled
appointment. He wanted help but was very resistant to the idea that he
should first locate and apply for specific positions before coming to me.
My impression was that he expected my office, and me personally, to
find and obtain a position for him, then call him with a starting date.
I told him flat out that I would not accept responsibility for his life,
and that should he wish me to make inquiries or write a letter on his
behalf, I would be more than happy to do so after he contacted me with
respect to a specific position, giving the name of the appropriate contact.

Rob/ A.,



AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA M. DUFFY

I, Virginia M. Duffy, being duly sworn according to
law, hereby depose and state as follows:

1. I have served as the Treasurer of the Borski for
Congress Committee since its formation and authorization in
January, 1982.

2. I am responsible for establishing, monitoring,
and revising, when necessary, all procedures used by the staff
of the campaign committee in connection with contributions and
expenditures. After review of the Code of Federal Regulations
and the manuals published for the guidance of treasurers of
campaign committees in federal congressional elections, I
established the record keeping procedures for contributions
which are described on the statement attached hereto as
Exhibit "Aw.

3. It has been my practice throughout my service as
.. Treasurer of the Borski for Congress Committee to telephone the

Federal Election Commission staff for advice whenever I was
= uncertain as to how to proceed with any given contribution or

other compliance requirement. In the course of one such
telephone conversation, initially undertaken on another matter,
I learned that my record keeping procedures were in error in
that I was using the date of deposit in our journal and index
cards, instead of the date of receipt of the contribution. In
1983 I changed our record keeping procedures so that the index
cards on which individual contributor information is maintained
record the date of receipt of a contribution, and the journal,
which is used, among other reasons, to reconcile bank
statements, records the date of deposit of a specific
contribution.

4. During the 1982 campaign, all recordkeeping and
bank deposits were done by me personally, or by one of two
other campaign staff persons trained by me. At the time of the
Radwill contribution, all recordkeeping and deposits not
handled by me personally were being done be Julie Macks, who
was the committee's fundraising coordinator.

5. Attached hereto as Exhibits "B", "C" and "D"
respectively, are true and correct copies of the index card
entry, journal entry, and bank deposit records of the Borski
for Congress Committee respecting the Radwill contribution.
The entries and deposit for the contribution in question were
made by Julie Macks. Based upon my familiarity with Mrs.
Macks' handwriting, my best guess is that she is the staff
person who filled in the information on the Radwill money
order. The records indicate that the money order was purchased
on October 4, 1982, and deposited on October 5, 1982.



6. The Radwill contribut .n was reported in the
report of the Borski for Congress C' 'ttee for the period
ended twelve days prior to the 1982 general election.

IN WITNESS WHERNOF, I have sig9 this Affidavit on
March j.,1986.

Sworn to and subscr bed
before me this day
of March, 1986.!

Notary Yiblic

DOROTHY A. KRAMER
Notary Public, Phila., Phila. Co.

- My COmmlusion Expires July 24,1989

-2-
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BORSKI FOR CONGRESS

Recordkeeping Procedures:

1. Name, address, occupation and record of contributions
are put on individual index cards, filed alphabetically
by last name. The information includes the nature of the
contribution (check, cash or in-kind) and the date of
deposit. The cards are checked first to determine that
contribution limits have not been exceeded.

2. Name, date and amount of each contribution are then
recorded in a receipts journal, again by date of
deposit, and again including information as to whether
it was check, cash or in-kind. The journal also breaks
out the contribution into categories for FEC reporting
purposes.

3. All checks to be deposited are photocopied before deposit,
and stapled together with a copy of the bank deposit
slip and receipt and a list, by name and amount, of any
cash contributionE being deposited that date.

4. The day's receipts are then deposited into our checking
account.

5. In the case of a cash contribution in excess of the
$100 annual limit, contributors are advised of the limit
and invited to purchase money orders for that purpose.
Staff members are authorized to purchase the money order
on behalf of the contributor.

Exwg6,r A 4
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999 Z Street, NoWo
Washington, D.C. 2046t -

FIRST GENERAL COUL,' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL M P,: EVE
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE C___LAI_____EIVED

BY OGC
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
STAFF MEMBER FRANCES B.
HAGAN

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Allen B. Radwill

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Cong. Robert Borski
Borski for Congress Committee,
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer
Allen B. Radwill

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441g
11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c) (1) and (2)
2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (2)
2 U.S.C. S 432(h) (1)
11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES

CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant alleges that in September 1982, he gave

Congressman Robert Borski $500 in cash and did not get a written

receipt. Complainant states that in October 1982, Mr. Borski or

one of his assistants "had a bank check made out to Robert

Borski" and signed Dr. Radwill's name on it.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 441g states that "no person shall make

contributions of currency . . . to or for the benefit of any

candidate which, in the aggregate, exceed $100, with respect to

any campaign . . . to federal office."

'5
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11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2) states that 0 a candidate or

committee receiving a cash contribution in excess of $100 shall

promptly return the amount over $100 to the contributor."

Complainant alleges that in September 1982 he made a

contribution of $500 in cash directly to Congressman Robert

Borski in the congressman's Philadelphia office. Complainant

alleges that either Mr. Borski or an assistant went to a local

bank, obtained a bank check made out to *Robert Borski" and

signed Dr. Radwill's name to the check.

In answer to the complaint, Mr. Borski replied that no0

action should be taken in this matter because his committee

oD maintains accounting procedures which are careful and reasonable

o pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 102.9(a); that neither he nor his

committee accepted a cash contribution in violation of 11 C.F.R.

S 110.4(c)(1); that the Radwill contribution was deposited within
C

10 days of receipt pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a); and that the

contribution was timely reported in the 1982 pre-election report

as required by 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(a).

cIn a sworn affidavit, Mr. Borski attached a memorandum dated

October 12, 1983, concerning Dr. Radwill's contribution. The

memo was written "in order to record my recollection of all the

circumstances surrounding my meetings with Dr. Radwill while they

were still relatively fresh in my mind." This precaution

apparently was taken after Dr. Radwill indicated to the

congressional staff that he would file a complaint with the FEC.

Mr. Borski also stated that he accepted a contribution in

October 1982 rather than September 1982 as alleged and that such
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contribution was "offered, but not accepted, in cash. It was

accepted by my campaign committee in the form of a traceable

money order identifying Dr. Radwill by full name and address,

recorded and deposited within no more than twenty-four hours

after its receipt,"

Mr. Borski's memorandum stated that it was his practice to

decline cash, but when cash was offered, he would "for the

convenience of the contributor, . . . have one of our campaign

staff persons go to the bank and purchase a money order on the

contributor's behalf." He stated that "I do know that under no

CV circumstances did I ever accept cash unless the person understood

0 that it had to be used to purchase a traceable money order, with

the contributor's name and address."

The response to the complaint also included an affidavit by

the treasurer of the Borski for Congress Committee who described

the Committee's recordkeeping procedures. These procedures

C include a policy statement regarding cash receipts:

N In the case of a cash contribution in excess of the
c$100 annual limit, contributors are advised of the

limit and invited to purchase money orders for that
purpose. Staff members are authorized to purchase the
money orders on behalf of the contributor.

The treasurer named the staff person who filled in the informaton

on the Radwill money order.

As the complainant and the Borski Committee agree, Dr.

Radwill's contribution was made in the form of $500 cash.
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According to 2 U.S.C. S 441g, cash contributions are limited to

$100. Therefore, Allen B. Radwill violatd 2 U.S.C. S 441g in

this matter. The Office of General Counsel is recommending a

finding of reason to believe against Dr. Radwill.

Although Mr. Borski stated that Dr. Radwill was informed of

the limits on cash contributions and that such cash would be used

to purchase a money order, it is clear that Mr. Borski, as an

agent of the Borski Committee (2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(2)) accepted the

contribution of $500 in the form of cash.

The candidate's and the committee's failure promptly to

(% return the amount in excess of $100 resulted in violations of

oD 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2). We are recommending a finding of reason

to believe that Congressman Robert A. Borski, the Borski for

Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer, violated

11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2) in this matter.

11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) requires that all receipts be deposited

(See also 2 U.S.C. S 432(h)(1)) and that such deposits are to be

PSI made within 10 days of receipt.

oIn response to the complaint, the treasurer attached copies

of the money order, deposit slip, contributor card and journal

entries for Dr. Radwill's contribution. These documents show

that the $500 money order was purchased on October 4, 1982, and

deposited on October 5, 1982. Therefore, it appears that no

violation of 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) occurred in this matter.

5",



We are recommending a finding of no reason to believe concerning

this issue.

1. Find reason to believe that Allen B. Radwill violated
2 U.S.C. S 441g.

2. Find reason to believe that the Borski for Congress
Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer, violated
11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c) (2).

3. Find reason to believe that Robert A. Borski violated
11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c) (2).

4. Find no reason to believe that the Borski for Congress
Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer, vLolated
11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a).

5. Send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date ff IKnneth'Gro"

Associate General Counsel

Atttachments
Response to Complaint
Proposed Letters

5T



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C. 20463

MEMORANDUK TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ ARNITA D. HESSION

APRIL 17, 1986

MUR 2145 - First General Counsel's Report
Signed April 14, 1986

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Tuesday, April 15, 1986.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesdav. April 29. 198

the Executive Session

.6.

x

x
x

ff 6 6.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C. 20463

ZENDRNDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONSI ARNITA D. HESSION

APRIL 17, 1986

MUR 2145 - First General Counsel's Report
Signed April 14, 1986

The above-named document was circulated to the

CoMMission On Tuesday, April 15, 1986.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

This matter will be placed on t]

agenda for Tuesday, April 29, 1986.

X

X

X

X

he Executive Session

7



FEDERAL ELECTION C
WASHINGTON, D.C.

C
i P3e

IAPR 29US6

flQK:

The Commission

Charles N. e
General Cu s

BY: Kenneth A. GOS6
Associate Geeral

SUBJECT: Errata UR 2145

The First General Counsel's R ,,,in this matter "taited
as attachments two letters to responodfts on an inacrreot forn
letter. The corrected letters are at-tahed here for substitiation
in the First General Counsel's Report4 aI AttaohMents a (l2) and
C (1-2)0

April 41 19 8,67'.

~i~J



Attachments to

have been removed from this

position in the Public Record

File either because they

duplicate documents located

elsewhere in this file, or

because they reflect exempt

information.

For Attachment_ _ see

6'0C-



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Congressman Robert Borski MUR 2145
Borski for Congress Committee )
Virgina M. Duffy, as treasurer)
Allen B. Radwill )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 29,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

Yvote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 2145:

0 1. Find reason to believe that Allen B. Radwill
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

2. Find reason to believe that the Borski for
Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as
treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2).

o 3. Find reason to believe that Robert A. Borski
violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2).

CD 4. Find no reason to believe that the Borski for

Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as

Ktreasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a).

5. Send the letters attached to the General
Counsel's Errata dated April 21, 1986, subject
to the amendments agreed upon during the meeting.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTION. D.C. 304U

May 2, 1986

Ytrgin~a N. Dutfy, fteau_ e
0tski- for C-0r0*s mittee

4 " hrdtIe
Philadelphia, Peionsylvania 19120

RE: MUR 2145
Borski for Congress Com ittee
Virginia N. Duffy, as

treasurer

Dear Mes. Duffy:

The Federal Blection Commission notified you on March 6,
1986o, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of

N the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the
Act*). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that

O time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter
which was dated March 21. 1986.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information you supplied, the Commission, on
April 29 , 1986, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Borski for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,

o have violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2), a provision of the
Regulations. Specifically, it appears that your committee and
you, as treasurer, accepted a cash contribution in excess of $100

o during the 1982 campaign. In addition, the Commission found no
reason to believe that your committee and you, as treasurer,

r violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) in this matter.

You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.

in the absence of additional information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 1111.8(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OflThe of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so

#9



Letter to Virginia no Duffy
Page 2

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. 
Further,

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be

entertained after briefs on probable cause have been sailed to

the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

granted* Requests must be made in, writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the response and specific good 
cause

must be demonstrated. in addition, the Office of General Counsel

is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (5) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances . Hagan,

the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

an4D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

May 2, 1986

Honorable Robert A. Boraki
314 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 2145
Robert A. Borski

Dear Mr. Borski:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on March 6,
1986, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter
which was dated March 21, 1986.

o Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information you supplied, the Commission, ono April 29 , 1986, determined that there is reason to believe
that you have violated 11 C.F.R. 5 110.4(c)(2), a provision of
the Regulations. Specifically, it appears that you accepted a
cash contribution in excess of $100 during the 1982 campaign.

o) You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.

rN In the absence of additional information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the

C Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Of1T'e of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

it



t.tt*tr to Mobert A. 9otski

.Awests for 0enop ons of time will not be routinely
granted. lqUests Jsastbe made in writing at least five 4ays

t::' to the 4 date of th.e response and specific good cause
xustt be demanstra, t d'. In dditiont the Office of General c6unsel

is not authorised -t g *:ve extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance 
with

2 U.tC. 35 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify

the CoMission in writing that you wish the 
matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions9 please contact Frances 
B. Sagan,

the staftme=ber assigned to this mattert at 
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Likens
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wASIItGTQt4, D.C. 20*3

May 2, 1986

Dr. Alle 3. i96
231 West Tabor mad
Philadelphia# Pennsylvania 19120

RE: 4UR 2145
Allen B. Radwill

Dear Dr. RadWill:

On April 29 ,1986, the Federal Election Commission

determined that there is reason to believe that you violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441g, a provision of the Federal Blection Campaign 
Act

of 1971, as amended (rthe Act"). The General Counsel's factual

and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's

finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate 
that

no action should be taken against you. You may submit any 
factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant 
to the

Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

such materials within fifteen days of your receipt 
of this

letter.

In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken 
against you,

the Commission may find probable cause to believe 
that a

violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable 
cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.

S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfIT-e of General

Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission 
either

proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter 
or

recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation 
be

pursued. The Office of General Counel may recommend that pre-

probable cause conciliation not be entered into 
at this time so

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. 
Further,

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will 
not be

entertained after briefs on probable cause have been 
mailed to

the respondent.

Ap
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Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five lays
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause

must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel

is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,

The investigation now being conducted viii be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.

Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



GU~LCOUNSIL' S VACTUM AnD LIGAL ANALYS is

MUR 30. 2145
STAFF NHMR & TU.
No.

RZBSIONDUNT Allen 3. Radwill

SUMNM or -HToM

Allen 9. Radwill made a contribution in the form of currency
in excess of $100 In violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

Allen B. Radwill attests that during the 1982 campaign, he
made a contribution of $500 in cash to Congressman Robert A.
Borski and the Borski for Congress Committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441g
states that no person shall make contributions of currency which
exceed $100 with respect to any campaign for federal office.

The Office of General Counsel recommended and the Commission
found that Allen B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g in this
matter*

I,



The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2145

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In response to your letter dated May 2, 1986, which Ireceived on May 8, 1986, please accept this letter as a request
to pursue pre-probable cause conciliation.

After reviewing again the sworn statement which was
submitted to the Commission with Congressman Borski's letter of
March 21, I would like to add one additional fact. Some time

O following Mr. Radwell's visit to the Congressman's office in
the fall of 1983, when I prepared the memorandum of
recordkeeping procedures which was submitted with my affidavit,
we made one change to the procedures of the Borski for Congress
Committee respecting money orders. In order to avoid any
further dispute or misunderstanding as to the nature of a
particular contribution, campaign staff members are no longer

o authorized to purchase money orders on behalf of a
contributor. Although a review of the Code of Federal
Regulations did not disclose any specific prohibition against
the purchase of money orders by staff members, which was done
as a matter of convenience for the contributors, we made a
discretionary decision not to do so.

CI would also ask that you consider that if there has
been a violation of 11 C.F.R. Section 110.4(c)(2), the
violation is technical and unintentional. As treasurer of the
Borski for Congress Committee, I am willing to undertake such
corrective actions, and to adopt any additional procedural
changes, as the Commission deems appropriate in the
circumstances.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Virg' ia M. Du L~

easurer
BORSKI F CONGRESS COMMITTEE

VMD/mhb

P.O. Box 26846 Phlhdephia, PA 19134 /3
PAN) fOfBY 8OW fF CONiESS COMTT MAX PIVSKY. CHAF"W ' ,"3

"I._'vii M
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May 15, 1986

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2145

0

crp

glob
U, .I4 j"

A6 ..-. ,.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In response to your letter dated May 2, 1986, which
received on May 13, 1986, please accept this letter as a
request to pursue pre-probable cause conciliation.

By separate letter to the Commission, the Treasurer
my principal campaign committee has explained the procedural
changes we have made concerning money orders. I have ceased
offering to contributors the convenience of having one of my
campaign staff members go to the bank and purchase a money
order on the contributor's behalf.

I

of

I am aware that it is not possible, whether by
legislation, regulation or advisory opinion, to specify in
advance the exact conduct which may give rise to a violation of
federal election law. We have attempted in good faith to
comply with both the letter and the spirit of the law, and I
ask the Commission to consider that if there has been a
violation of 11 C.F.R. Section 110.4(c)(2), the violation is
technical and unintentional. I am willing to undertake such
actions, and to adopt such safeguards, as the Commission deems
appropriate in the circumstances.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

yoer A urs

Robert A.(Borski

RAB/VMD/mhb

ifP.O. Box 26846 Phladelphia, PA 19134

pAJD FOR BY N"RI FOR CONGESS CM&IMIE MAX MWSK OIAM. -A ,9

...



S ... -- "ECEIVED AT THE FRc'p~~ 6 3MAY23 A$:
Dr. Allen Radwill
231,Vest Tabor Rd.
Philadophia, Pa. 191l 71

my19 1 86 3
R NoIe. 21.5

M8. Joan D. Aikens-Chairman
Federal Election Cemmissien S b.-
Washington, D.C. 20436 04

Dear No. Aikenst an

This letter is being written in order to inform you that I an interested
in pursuing pre-probable cause conciliation* I believe no action should be
taken against me for the following reasensu

1. Cengressman Berski asked me for the five hundred dollar cash
contribution in September of 1982. He did not report the contribution
until one month later and was in possession of the cash for ever
one month. You may check my bank account in order to see when I
withdrew the cash. This can be compared with the date that is

I"' written on the bank check (which does not have my signature).

C 2. At the time of the cash contributions I did not know that it

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act, whereas I am sureCongressman Borski did know it violated "the Act". I obviously
was manipulated by him. I amwilling to take a lie detector test
regarding the above if you believe that will add to my credibility.

3. Another reason that no action should be taken against me is that I
voluntarily wrote the letter indicating that a violation had taken
place. If I had not written the letter, the F.E.C. would not be
investigating either the Cengressman or myself.

4o I have had a checking account with thousands of dollars in assets
N for the past fifteen years. It would have been easier and safer

for me to write a check to Congressman Berski than to go to my bank
and withdraw cash.

5. I had no reason to suspect that a cash contribution was illegal.
If Congressman Borski or someone else had told me it was not legal,
I would net have made it. When I found out that the contribution
was illegal, I made a phone call to Kenneth Gross and then wrote
the letter dated February 17. 1986.

Yours truj

Dr. Allen Radwill



CHARLES N. STLE
GENERAL COUNSELI

ATTENTION:

FRON:

SUBJECT:

FRAN HAGAN

LEE GAR TY
COMPLIAWN ROAA I V OCOMPLIANCEB BRAWCR, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 2145

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to the Borski for Congress
Committee for the 1986 12 Day Pre-Primary Report. If no response
or an inadequate response is received, a Second Notice will be
sent.

Any comments which you may have should be forwarded to RAD
by 10:30 a.m. on Thursday, June 5, 1986. Thank you.

COMMENTS:

Attachment

/6

TO:

FEDERAL ELECT!ON COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2 '

* 3 ,.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 R-2

Virginia £4. Duffy, Treasurer
BorskL for Congress Coittee
5836 North 3rd Street
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Identification Number: C00148429

Reference: 12 Day Pro-Primary Report (4/1/86-4/30/86)

Dear Ms. Duffy:

This letter is prompted by the Comnission's preliminary
o review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised

questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary

O Pages should equal the sum of the Column B figures of
your previous report and the Column A figures of this
report. Please amend your report to correct the Column
B discrepancies for Line(s) 6 (a) a (c), 7 (a) a (c),
l(c)&(e), 16, 17 and 22 and any subsequent report(s)

o which may be affected by this correction. Note that
Column B should reflect the year-to-date totals for
calendar year 1986 only.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

Roberto Garcia
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

/4



In the MAtte .f .

Robert O k '2rsin )ogesa 2145

ll 51 too$ter

Com plainant Allen B. Radwill alleged that in September a"2

he made acontribution of .$500 In ctsh directly to Congressman

Robert Sorski In the congressman's Philadelphia office.

Complainant alleged that a month later, either Mr. Boraki or an

assistant went to a local bank, obtained a "bank check" made out

0, to "Robert Borski" and signed Dr. Radwill's name to the check.

The candidate and treasurer of the Borski for Congress

Committee ("the Committee") stated that it had been a Committee

0D policy to advise contributors of the $100 limit on cash

contributions and to authorize staff members to purchase money
C

orders on behalf of the contributor if the contributor so

desired. The candidate and treasurer stated that they adhered to

this policy with regard to Dr. Radwill's contribution.

On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Borski for Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as

treasurer, and Robert A. Borski violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2)

by failing promptly to return the amount of the cash contribution

in excess of $100. The Commission also found reason to believe

that Allen B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g by making a cash

contribution in excess of $100. In addition, based on a review of

/7



the evidence, the Commission found no reason to believe that the

Committee and treasurer violated 11 C.FOR. I 103.3(a) in

connection with the deposit of a contribution from Allen Radwill.

II. 18Gr, ANALYSIS

In letters requesting pre-probable cause conciliation, Mr.

Borski and the Committee stated that the Committee has changed its

procedures and "campaign staff members are no longer authorized

to purchase money orders on behalf of a contributor." In asking

the Commission to view the violation of 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2) as

"technical and unintentional," Mr. Borski stated, "I am aware

that it is not possible, whether by legislation, regulation or

advisory opinion, to specify in advance the exact conduct which

may give rise to a violation of federal election law. We have

attempted in good faith to comply with both the letter and the

spirit of the law..."

Dr. Radwill also requested pre-probable cause conciliation

for his violation of 2 U.S.C. s 441g. In making the request, the

complainant/respondent again listed his reasons as to why no

action should be taken. Dr. Radwill stated that Mr. Borski asked

for cash and reiterated that the Committee held the contribution

for a month before deposit. He stated that his bank account

would show when he withdrew the cash. Dr. Radwill did not

provide such evidence.

Mr. Borski and the Committee have provided sworn statements

attesting that the contributor in this instance was informed that

/7
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the cash would be used to purchase a money order. The Commission

has already decided the issue of timely depositing the

contribution, turthermore, evidence that Dr. Radwill withdrew

cash on a certain date would not verify when he gave the cash

contribution to Mr. Borski's campaign.

Dr. Radwill stated that at the time of the cash

contribution, he did not know that it violated the Act. Re also

noted that he brought the violation to the Commission's

attention. These factors will be considered as mitigating the

violation.

11



V* -NCUOMMUATIOW

1. Enter into conciliation with the following respondents prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe:

a. Robert A. Borski;

b. Borski for Congress Committee;

C. Allen B. Radwill.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreements.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date rneM ov- 0
Dt Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed agreements and
letters to respondents
Requests from Respondents

'7



Attachments to

have been removed from this

position in the Public Record

File either because they

duplicate documents Ic:ated

elsewhere in this file, or

because they reflect e:.empt

information.

For AttachmentA see

-IfL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMGTO%, 0 C. :4 3

MMC3WDUM TO:

FROMS

DATE

SUDJECT:

CIARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMIONS1

JULY 7, 1986

MUR 2145 - General Counsel's Report
Signed July 3, 1986

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, July 3, 1986 at 4:00 p.m.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commis s ioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

This matter will be placed on

agenda for TUESDAY, 15, 1986.

the Executive Session

X

is



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASmrTO%. 0 C. :0416

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATEs

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMNS/t/

JULY 8, 1986

ADDITIONAL OBJECTION TO MUR 2145
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SIGNED 7/3/86

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on JULY 3, 1986 at 4:00 p.m.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commiss ioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commiss ioner

Commissioner

Aik.ens

Elliott

Harris

Josefiak

McDonald

1cGarry

This matter will be placed on

agenda for TUESDAY, JULY 15, 1986.

the Executive Session

if
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of

Robert A. Borski
Borski for Congress Committee
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer
Allen B. Radwill

MUR 2145

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 
15,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided 
by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2145:

1. Enter into conciliation with the following
respondents prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe: a) Robert A. Borski;
b) Borski for Congress Committee;
c) Allen B. Radwill.

2. Direct the Office of General Counsel to

write one conciliation agreement for
Robert A. Borski, the Borski for Congress
Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as
treasurer.

(continued)

420



Federal glection Comiaission Page 2

Certification for blUR 2145
July 15, 1986

3. Approve a conciliation agreement with
Allen 5. Radwill providing for a civil
penalty of

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7- 14-?6
Date J Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

20
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 0.C. 2043

July 25, 1986

Dr. Allen 3. Radwill
231 West Tabor Road
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19120

RE: MUR 2145

Allen B. Radwill

Dear Dr. Radwill:

On April 29, 1966, the Comission found reason to believe
that you violated 2 U.s.C. S 441g. At your request, the
Commission determined on July 15 , 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Generbi Counsel

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 25, 1986

Virginia n. Duffy, Treasurer
Boraki for Congress Committee
5836 Worth 3rd Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19120

RE: I4UR 2145
Robert A. Borski
Borski for Congress Committee
Virginia 14. Duffy, as

treasurer
Dear ms. Duffy:

On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee and you, as treasurer, and Robert A. Borski
violated 11 C.F.R. 9 110.4(c)(2). At your request, the
Commission determined on July 15, 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you and Mr. Borski
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission.
In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence 14. Noble

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Robert A. Borski



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONC?7F .R-r TH *EC

In the Matter of )

Robert A. Borski ) MUR 2145 AS , A9: 43
Borski for Congress Committee )
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer )
Allen B. Radwill )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Complainant Allen B. Radwill alleged that in September 1982

he made a contribution of $500 in cash directly to Congressman

Robert Borski in the Congressman's Philadelphia office.

Complainant alleged that a month later, either Mr. Borski or an

assistant went to a local bank, obtained a "bank check" made out
tf

to "Robert Borski" and signed Dr. Radwill's name to the check.

The candidate and treasurer of the Borski for Congress

Committee ("the Committee") stated that it had been a Committee

policy to advise contributors of the $100 limit on cash

0D contributions and to authorize staff members to purchase money

orders on behalf of the contributor if the contributor so

desired. The candidate and treasurer provided sworn statements

that they adhered to this policy with regard to Dr. Radwill's

contribution.

On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Borski for Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as

treasurer, and Robert A. Borski violated 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2)

by failing promptly to return the amount of the cash contribution

in excess of $100. The Commission also found reason to believe

that Allen B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g by making a cash
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contribution in exoes of $100. ln addiion, based on a review

of the evidence, ithe Comission fornd no reson to believe that

the Committee and treasurer violated 11 C.i.R. I 103.3(a) in

connection with the deposit of a cbntribution from Allen Radwill.

On July 15, 1986, the Comision dotetuined to enter into

pre-probable cause conciliation vith each respondent.

___ DZSCSJO Ot O0EII!AI~

-moir 7 .11 J7A 4 ,
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As previously stated, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission reject the Respondent's attached

counterproposal, but approve and send the attached revised

agreement.

RDCOHNMDTIOWS

1. Accept the conciliation agreement signed by Robert A. Borski
and the treasurer of the Borski for Congress Committee.

2. Close the file as it relates to Robert A. Borski, the Borski
for Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer.

3. Reject the counterproposal by Allen B. Radwill.
4. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement

regarding Allen B. Radwill.

5. Send attached letters and conciliation agreements.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date Noble

Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Signed Conciliation Aqreement (Borski)
Letter to Borski Respondents
Proposed Agreement to Radwill
Letter to Radwill
Letter from Radwill



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of } MUR 2145

Robert A. Borski 2
Borski for Congress Committee )
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer )
Allen B. Radwill )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 10,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2145:
LO

o 1. Accept the conciliation agreement signed
by Robert A. Borski and the treasurer of
the Borski for Congress Committee, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed November 5, 1986.

2. Close the file as it relates to Robert A.
oD Borski, the Borski for Congress Committee

and Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer.

3. Reject the counterproposal by Allen B.
Radwill, as recommended in the General

N Counsel's Report signed November 5,
1986.

4. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
regarding Allen B. Radwill, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
November 5, 1986.

5. Send the letters and conciliation agreements,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed November 5, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL 9LQTON COMMISSION

November 13, 1986

Virg inIa . Dufy Treaurer
X r~ to o C ~ittee
304, not la Th r4 ti~e
Phi~ldelptiai Pennsylvania 19120

RE: MUR 2145
Robert A. Borski
Borski foz Congress Committee
Virginia N. Duffy, as

treasurer
Dear Ms. Duffy:-

On November '1 1986. the Commission accepted the
conciliat!On agree mt yu and Robert Borski signed in settlement
of violationsp . CUC.I. S 110.4(c) (2), a provision of the
CommIssion's Rexuations. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter as it -pertains to Mr. Borski, the Borski for
Congress Committee and yOu, as treasurer, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days after this matter
has been closed with respect to all other respondents involved.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain
in effect until the entire matter has been closed. The
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

a~wrene . Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



IEFORN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Robert A. Borski ) MUR 2145
Borski for Congress Committee )
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREDJE

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Allen B. Radwill. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Borski for Congress Committee and Virginia M.

Duffy, as treasurer, and Robert A. Borski ("Respondents')

violated 11 C.F.R. s 110.4(c)(2) by failing promptly to return to

a contributor a cash contribution over $100, and an investigation

was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Robert A. Borski, was a candidate for

the U.S. House of Representatives from Pennsylvania in 1982.

2 Respondent, the Borski for Congress Committee, is

the principal campaign committee for Robert A. Borski.



-2-

3. Respondent, Virginia M. Duffy, is treasurer of

the Respondent committee.

4. In October 1982, the Respondents accepted a

contribution of $500 in the form of currency which was proffered

by contributor Allen B. Radwill.

5. On October 4, 1982, the Respondents purchased a

$500 money order in the name of Allen B. Radwill and on

October 5, 1982, deposited the funds into the campaign

depository.

6. Respondents timely reported and properly

identified the receipt of $500 from Allen B. Radwill on the 1982

12-Day Pre-General Election Report.

7. 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2) states that "a candidate

or committee receiving a cash contribution in excess of $100

shall promptly return the amount over $100 to the contributor."

8. Respondents contend that it is their practice to

explain to contributors that cash contributions in excess of $100

are not permitted, that personal checks are permitted and that

money orders identifying the contributor by name and address are

permitted. Respondents contend that at the time of the Radwill

contribution, it was also Respondents' practice to permit a

campaign committee staff member, for the convenience of and with

the concurrence of the contributor, to purchase a money order on

behalf of the contributor. Respondents contend that they have

ceased offering to purchase money orders on behalf of

contributors.
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V. Respondents failed)romptly to return to the

contributor the amount of the cash contribution over $100 in

violation of 11 C.F.R. S 110.4(c)(2). Respondents contend that

the violation was not knowing and willfull.

VI. Respondents will return $400 to contributor Allen B.

Radwill.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

tn under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

O herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

0 agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

cc approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

$1



oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreaent shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Deputy General Counsel
Date

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date

R eA~~ws5 CAvirr~g
w *

/
a a

V
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January 9, 1987

Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

rT i

.8 • ri[,J6 to,"

Re: MUR 2145

Dear Ms. Hagan:

Pursuant to the Conciliation Agreement in the above
matter which was approved by the Commission on November 12,
1986, I enclose herewith our check payable to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of $200.00, together with a
photocopy of my correspondence refunding the excess
contribution to Allen Radwill.

If there is anything further that I need to do on this
matter, I would appreciate if you would let me know.
Otherwise, I will continue to assume that the matter is
confidential until I have heard from the Commission that the
file is closed.

VAy truly y ,

Borski for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 26846
IV'

Philadelphia, PA 19134

PAO)FOR BY UIMOFORaMMOS C*MIIE MAX WON1C DWU. AW9



BOB

January 9, 1987

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Allen B. Radwill
231 West Tabor Road
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Dear Mr. Radwill:

Enclosed herewith is check no. 355 of the Borski for

Congress Committee, in the amount of $400.00, representing a

refund of a portion of the contribution made by you for the
general election in 1982.

ve truly yo

Vir nia M. Duf
T easurer

Borski Congress Committee

26
P. 0. Box 26846 Philadelphia, PA 19134

POXD COP BY aOAI1N FOR COI4GSS CO*MMITE MAX WWvae OWN0.D A*W**



U-3 4iBORSKI FOR CONGRESS COMMTT E
P.O. BOX 26846

PHIlADELPHIA, PA 19L 60-7494/2313 13

December 2 1985

OTHE Treasurer of the United States
ORDER OF

t'% hundred and x/iO ----------------

U3 . SAVO"
"- r,- .Civil Penalty per

Foit"'"' ,' OOO"" " " L"'2i5
119000o t i?0 .Ss:

I$ 200.00

----- -DOLLA14S

00116II15 Soooi

DUM

Debra A. Reed

Judy Smith

CHECK NO.

TO:

FROM:

()-554

TO MUR Z__IkA_5_(

WAS RECEIVED ON

AND NAME

h'.~. ~i

Judy Smith

Debra A. Reed

(a copy of which is

GtfCenq 1 v-t~dLF Crnhi-

attache.

Rn PSLE AS NCAT , T*rtCS ACr W
0PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCSUNT

RELATING

INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ t7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

-/-/ OTHER

SIGNATURE Oa~o~ DATE ~j1i4 12.

'I
U

T6'61

FROM:

P

-wq--w-q-q--

111 k" A-1d | uu• l

0-aacto
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The Commission.,

Cbales- N. t-14 -P
Generl Counse'

iary 20, 9F

5@UJUCT: Mgt #2145

Attached f~r the review is t rief statitg the
position of the GO'heral c ]kn .tte leg a S iaf4"t,8lissues of
the above-captioned matterel A 060V otf an a letteOr,

notifying the respon4en0 of the Gberal Counsel's it4nt to
recommend to theCommit son a f ining of probable cause :, believe

was mailed on January' i10 , 1987. Followir4 receipt of the
Respondent's reply toaithis notice, thls Ofice will make a further
report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent

87

p4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
tkWASICTo. Dc. X3S

Dr. Allen S.-. RSV11 January 20, 1987
231 West YabOr load
Philadelphia, PA 19120

RE: RUR 2145

Allen B. Radwill.

Dear Dr. Radwill

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and information
supplied by you the Federal Election Commission, on April 29,
1986, found reason to believe that you had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441g, and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days. All requests for
extension of time must be submitted 5 days prior to the due date
and must be in writing. Further, good cause must be shown.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

oil
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Letter to Allen 5. Radvill
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Prances a.
Hagan# the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202)
376-8200. 0 _

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

'1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONISSION

In the Matter of )
) KUR 2145

Allen B. Rdwill )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case

During the 1982 General Election campaign, Respondent Allen

B. Radvill made a contribution of $500 in the form of currency to

Robert A. Borski and the Borski for Congress Committee in support

of the Borski campaign for the U.S. House of Representatives from

Pennsylvania. Representatives of the Borski for Congress

Committee then used those funds to purchase a $500 money order to

which they signed the name of Allen B. Radwill. This matter was

raised in a complaint brought by Respondent Radwill.

On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that Allen B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

II. Legal Analysis

2 U.S.C. S 441g states that "no person shall make

contributions of currency. .to or for the benefit of any

candidate which, in the aggregate, exceed $100, with respect to

any campaign. . .to federal office. B Because Mr. Radwill made a

contribution of currency exceeding $100 with respect to a

campaign for federal office, he is in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441g.



""CGnal Counsel' 3."Oqmnket Ion

V'tA prO )e ause to believ. that Allen 3. Radwill

violated 2 g.LC. 44'419.-

Daee M Cn
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMIMSSION

In t4he ,Ator of )
Alle 3%,. l fdwill MUR 2145

ALLEN RADWILL'S BRIE?

I. I did violate 2US..C,-441. I am stating that I should not be fined for
the following reasons,

A. Congressman Borski asked me for a $500.00 *ash contributioni September
0of 1982. He did not report the contribution until one month later and

was in possession of the cash for over one.'month - You may check my
o bank account in order to see when I withdrew the cash. This can then

be compared with the date that is written on the bank check (which
does not have my sienature). I

B. At the time of the cash contributionI did not know that itmvio3ted
the Federal Election Campaisn Act, whereas I am sure Congr smawiOpki

o did know that it violated "the Act". I obviously was manS latO-bq--
him. I am willing to take a lie detector test regarding t abti- f

you believe that it will add to my credibility. .,

C. Another reason that I should not be fined is that I voluntaril &wrtle
r. the letter indicating that a violation had taken place. Zf I )Wd: t

written the letter, the FEC would not be investigating eifher fe
Congressman or myself.

D. A few months apo in npland a woman unknowingly boarded an airplane
with a suitcase full of explosives. These explosives were put in a
false bottom of her suitcase by her boyfriend. The woman did not know
about the explosives. The authorities did not indict the woman although
two hundred people almost died as a result of her ignorance. In the
same manner, I was manipulated by the Congressman. I was asked by
Mr. Borski that the $500.00 contribution be in cash.

E. If a fine is imposed on me, it will not act as an incentive for other
citizens to be "watch dogs" regarding public officials.

F. I did some subsequent research regarding cash contributions and I found
that a $500.00, cash contribution is legal in the city of Philadelphia
and the state of Pennsylvania (in 1982). I was not running for public
office and I don't understand why the Commission has such stringent
standards for myself.

C. I have had a checking account with thousands of dollars in assets for
the past fifteen years. It would have been easier and safer for me to
write a check to Congressman Borski than to go to my bank and withdraw
cash.
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FEDERM. !LECTIO (
WASW4NCTQ~ 206)

7 y ,. .4

It

March

N~RU~3

Marjorie Emmons
George F. R -shel4 *.

Acting Associate rl 'CO

NUR 2145

Due to a misunderstanding, this* Office erroneously requestedthat you place the General Counsl', in4SUR 2145 on the
agenda for March 31, 1987, as a 1.4tw **buksionA We ask instead
that this report be placed on the agenda 'far Tuesday, April 7,
1987.

4Olp

A,

TO:

SUD~jNCI'

CA'
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raised, to a it I)brut by R s0600,0 vitl.

Debause'. Dr. a~WWt-1 made a contribift1-n. of 'cuarrency

exceeding $100 with respect to a campaign for federal officer on

April 29, 1986,? the Comission found robson to believe that the

respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

3I10 LUGAL ANALYSIS OF UmnSPOEDRT'S BRIM

In response to the General Counsel's Brief of January 201

1987, the respondent stated that he did violate 2 U.S.C. 5 441g,

but that he should not pay a civil penalty. He reiterated

reasons previously argued:

Dr, Radvill stated that Mr. Borski asked for a cash

contribution and that respondent Radvill has had 'a check-ing

account with thousands of dollars in assets for the past fifteen
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years." Mr. Borski and the Committee provided sworn statements

attesting that the contributor in this instance was informed that

the cash would be used to purchase a money order.*/

Respondent stated that he did not benefit from the cash

contribution. He also stated that at the time of the cash

contribution, he did not know that it violated the Act.

Respondent noted that he brought the violation to the

Commission's attention and that a civil penalty would be a

disincentive to other "watch dogs" of public officials.

Nevertheless, the respondent did make a cash contribution and

received a refund of the amount over $100. His arguments may be

considered mitigating factors during conciliation negotiations,

but do not vitiate the violation.

"9
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AttachUonts to P

have been removed from this

position in the Public Record

File either because they

duplicate documents iccated

elsewhere in this file, or

because they reflect exempt

information.

For Attachment_ __ see 1a fQ
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BORE THE FEDIE.AL, ILCTION CO41ISSION

in the Matter -of )

Allen S. Radill )

CERTIFICATION

I, MarJorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 7,

1987, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2145:

1. Find probable cause to believe that Allen
B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g.

2. Approve and send the letter and proposed
conciliation agreement attached to the
General Counsel's report dated March 26,
1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 9, 1987

Dr. Allen B. Radwill
231 West Tabor Rd.
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Re: MUR 2145
Allen B. Radwill

Dear Dr. Radwill:

On April 7, 1987, the Commission determined that thereis probable cause to believe you committed a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441g, a provision of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended, in connection with a contribution ofcurrency exceeding $100 to a federal campaign.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct suchviolations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informalmethods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable toreach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of thismatter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed0 agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. T will then recommend thatN the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check forthe civil penalty payable to the Federal Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in theenclosed conciliation agreement, please contact wrances B. Ragan,the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

£j lLrefce M. 2ol
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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in the Matter of

Allen B. Radwill
) ot, 2145

ORERAL COUNEL'# R3P0R'J

I *SGOUN-D

On April 7, 1987, the Comission found -pobable cause

believe that Dr. Allen B. Radwill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g

by making a $500 cash contribution to Robert A. Borski and

Sorski for Congress Committee in 1982.

to

the

Given the length of time the Commission has been in

conciliation with this respondent and the apparent futility of

extending negotiations, this Office recommends that the

Commission authorize the filing of a civil suit for relief in

United States District Court.

3Z2 OLv

vP 09 I

83703 N ax RAZ ELECTIO C~OWBISS1 toy

. 0



.2-

1. A thor~ ihe Oftt e We ,f the .ene&I Coansel to file a
civil. t for t I 'Of in the United .itts D.istrict Court against
Allen A, UOI114 i

2. pprove the attached letter.

Date Acting General Counsel

Attachment
Letter

31emp
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Allen B. Radwill
MUR 2145

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of September 9,

1987, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2145:

1. Authorize the Office of the General Counsel
to file a civil suit for relief in the
United States District Court against Allen
B. Radwill.

2. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated August 26, 1987.

Commissiones Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission
Date

aB3



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20M3

Septeiber 15, 1987

Dr. Allen 9. ladwill
231 West Tabor Road
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Re: MUR 2145

Dear Dr. Radvill:

You were previously notified that on April 7, 1987, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with the
captioned matter.

o As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation within the allowable time period, the Commission has

1%14 authorized the General Counsel to institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Ivan Rivera, Assistant

q. General Counsel for Litigation, within five days of your receipt
of this letter.

renSeii.-no -e

ct Co
7 Acting General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO &a ION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 24M3

November 24, 1987

.MZRAN

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

SUBJECT: Settlement Proposal in Feferal Election Commission
v. Allan B. Radwill ([UR 2145)

60 Following the failure of negotiations aimed at conciliation
with Allan B. Radwill ("Radwillm) regarding an alleged violation

O of 2 U.S.C. 5 441g concerning the making of a $500 cash

0 contribution to the Borski for Congress Committee in 1982, the
Commission, on September 9, 1987, authorized the Office of the
General Counsel to file a civil suit against Radwill in the
United States District Court.
II. ASETTLUEUT PROPOSAL

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been
signed by Radwill, and was received in this Office on Thursday,

o October 1, 1987.*/ Attachment No. 1. The present proposal

c */ This proposed agreement was accompanied by a check dated
December 2, 1986, for $400 made payable to Radwill, drawn on a
Borski for Congress Committee account and endorsed-in-blank by
Radwill. Attachment No. 2. On October 6, 1987, this check was
returned as unacceptable to Radwill because the drawee bank
declined to honor it. Attachment No. 3. Radwill's settlement
proposal was retained by this Office pending satisfactory payment
of the proposed civil penalty. On November 3, 1987, this Office
received another check, dated October 24, 1987, identical in all
other respects to the previous one, including an endorsement by
the payee. Attachment No. 4. This new check was presented in
the ordinary course to the drawee bank and duly paid. Accord-
ingly, Radwill's proposal is being submitted for the Commission's
consideration. A refund check in the amount of $250 will be
prepared by the Administrative Division and forwarded to Radwill.
The refund represents the difference between the proposed civil
penalty amount of $150 and the $400 actually received.



Memorandum To The Commission
FEC v. Allan B. Radwill (MUR 2145)Page 2

was received after negotiations between litigation staff of this
Office and Radwill prior to the filing of a civil suit. This
proposal is identical in substance to the conciliation agreement,
including a proposed civil penalty of $150, previously approved
by the Commission on July 28, 1987, and offered to Radwill under
separate cover letter dated July 31, 1987. The method of
payment, viz. endorsement over to the Commission of the Borski
Committee's check refunding the excessive portion of Radwill's
,ash contrW'tion, was also previously approved by the Commission

n July 28 '987, when it approved the July 31, 1987, letter
notifying Radwill of the Commission's proposal. Accordingly,
the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission
accept in settlement of this matter, Radwill's proposed
conciliation agreement signed on September 24, 1987.

III.

Radwi

Attac

Attac

R c ImDa"TIOus

1. Accept the conciliation agreement proposed by Allan B.
11 in full settlement of MUR 2145; and

2. Approve the attached proposed notification letter at
hment No. 5.

hments

1. Radwill's proposed conciliation agreement.
2. Photocopy of check dated December 2, 1986.
3. Letter to Radwill dated October 6, 1987.
4. Photocopy of check dated October 24, 1987.
5. Proposed notification letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONIISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Settlement Proposal in Federal Election Commission)
v. Allan B. Radwill )

MUR 2145

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 30,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement proposed
by Allan B. Radwill in full settlement of
MUR 2145.

2. Approve the proposed notification letter,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
memorandum to the Commission dated November 24,
1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissoner Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Datetar orie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 11-24-87, 4:09
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 11-25-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 11-30-87, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO.!C. 2oM3

December 2, 1987

Allan B. Radwill
231 West Tabor Road
Philadelphia, PA 19120

Re: Federa, Elction Commission v.
aB I V 11, 4UR 2145

Dear Mr. Radwill:

This is to notify you that on November 30, 1987, the
Commission voted to accept the signed, proposed conciliation
agreement you had submitted previously as an offer of settlement
in the above-referenced matter. A copy of the conciliation
agreement, which has been executed on behalf of the Commission,
is enclosed for your record.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

General Counsel

Enclosure

87
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~~~FEDERAL ELCi -OSSO

BEFORE THE FEDBML ELECTION COMISSION AL O IssION

In the Matter of )
) KUR 2145

Allen B. Radwill )

COCZLI&TICM 4 0G~I W

f%

0

0
C,

K

or

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found probable cause to believe that Allen B.

Radwill ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441g by making a _

contribution of currency in excess of $100. MOP
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly no

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i), 

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Allen B. Radwill, is an individual

contributor to the 1982 campaign of U.S. House candidate Robert

A. Borski in Pennsylvania.
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VIIo The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437ga) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Co ission believes that this agreenent or any

,si
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requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

V1Z1. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

o no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

0D FOR THE COMISSION:

. _-'__ /
Jwrence M. N6ble

General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Alen B."Radwill

Date 7 (

DateV

31
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